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Five County Stadium - ADA Phase 2

Project No. RFB #25-070

Wake County Facilities, Design & Construction
336 Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27602

RE: Five County Stadium ADA Phase 2 Project No. RFB #25-070

Three sealed bids for the above project were received on July 16th, 2025 at 2:00pm where they were promptly
opened and read publicly. The apparent low bidder was noted as Salisbury Moore at that time. We have
reviewed the three bid packages and find them all responsive and complete according to the requirements
outlined in the project manual. The certified bid tabulation is attached and we would recommend the project be
awarded to the low bidder, Salisbury Moore.

Sincerely,

PROVISION STUDIO, PLLC

Daniel R Culbertson, AIA NCARB
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